

Maunu School PTA Meeting Minutes 2nd April 2019

<u>Present</u>: Molly North, Taryn Marris, Caro White, Claire Turton, Robyn Hallberg, Victoria Ruddell, Melissa Noone, Kirsty Taylor, Karla Capper, Linda Hardwick.

Apologies: Jo Knight, Dallas Malcolm, Julz Cooper, Marianne Thomas.

Minutes of the previous meeting 5th March 2019:

Moved as true and correct by Claire Turton / seconded by Taryn Marris

Matters Arising from previous minutes:

Correspondence:

Staff Report – attached

A request has been made to the community for exterior paint as well as to the children to bring a test pot or \$2 in.

Moved by Caro / 2nd by Melissa

Treasurer Report – attached

Committee has agreed to reinvest the term deposit for another 3 months

Moved by Molly / 2nd by Robyn

Principal Report – attached

Whanau day has been very well organised, and has had a great response, we are expecting about 200 to attend. Any help on the day would be wonderful, first thing in the morning to help set up or around the light lunch would be great.

The Warriors shirt and ball have arrived signed, they are worth about \$200. We will revisit organising a raffle in term 2 for this.

The PTA parent members present thanked the school for the very understanding email that was sent out about the Christchurch shootings. Some children have been greatly affected by this and are very sensitive.

We had a fire drill this term, and we will have a lockdown drill next term. The police are asking for all school's lockdown procedures and policies. We were visited by them on the 20th March and 2^{nd} April.

Moved by Robyn / 2nd by Taryn

GENERAL BUSINESS

The PTA need some supplies to keep in a lockable space in the kitchen for events, i.e. setting the scene evening, etc. Taryn and Caro have kindly volunteered to organise this and put it in a transferable container.

Suggested calloboration with Kind Hands is for a talk by Nathan Wallace. We will sell tickets. Mel has been to a presentation, it was superb, had excellent development and neuro knowledge ideas. Taryn will continue to discuss this with Sharleen from Kind Hands.

NEW MAUNU PTA WEBSITE

Taryn has organised an amazing tool for the PTA which will be invaluable going forward. She has started sorting out a website for us to use. We will be able to look up events, what was used in the past and what needs to be organised. It has a calendar on the front page showing important dates, meetings, local large events and PTA events. It will also have information that we can import, i.e. volunteers, disco flyer, sponsors.

FUNDRAISER IDEAS

<u>Maunga Mayhem</u> event held on the weekend was a great event, made good money and did not need as many volunteers. An idea for the future?

<u>Colour Run</u> – colour fun. Could be part of the cross country day or on a separate day. This may be expensive to run as the paint is dear. Caro may have a contact and will inquire. We could have sponsors per colour, a trampoline photo at the end jumping up in a rainbow of colours. Parents can be involved also. A fire engine could hose down the competitors afterwards although it will be winter at this stage.

COUNTRY FAIR

Little Ripples organise musical entertainment with small children, this could be a good free event for the little kids.

Taryn has another contact with games like clown mouths that you throw the balls into, fishing for toys etc. Taryn is going to meet them at Kind Hands and get their details.

We have Food Co Ordinators, exciting! Thank you Ben and Leeann Smedley.

Eric from Event Fun is keen to come back again, his events were a huge hit and entertained the older children. His team was great to work with also and he is going to bring more events which will be discussed later.

Circus Kamaran are interested and are pencilled in for that date.

The donut lady next to the Warehouse could be good for the fair?

A couple of contractors/businesses were not sure about how the 80/20 split went, whether this was of profit or takings. This needs to be documented for clarity and signed, no separate EFTPOS transactions are to occur.

Candyfloss always sells out, we need to look into a supplier or making it ourselves.

Meeting finished at 7.50pm

Next meeting 7th May at 6.30pm